

## ANNEX 4.A2

National Tourism Administrations  
and Related Websites

## OECD MEMBER COUNTRIES

Australia	Department of Resources, Energy and Tourism	<a href="http://www.ret.gov.au">www.ret.gov.au</a>
	Australian Tourism Export Council	<a href="http://www.atec.net.au">www.atec.net.au</a>
	Ecotourism Australia	<a href="http://www.ecotourism.org.au">www.ecotourism.org.au</a>
	Tourism and Transport Forum	<a href="http://www.ttf.org.au">www.ttf.org.au</a>
	Tourism Australia	<a href="http://www.tourism.australia.com">www.tourism.australia.com</a>
	Australian Bureau of Statistics	<a href="http://www.abs.gov.au">www.abs.gov.au</a>
Austria	National Tourism Alliance	<a href="http://www.tourismalliance.org">www.tourismalliance.org</a>
	Federal Ministry of Economy, Family and Youth	<a href="http://www.bmwfj.gv.at">www.bmwfj.gv.at</a>
	Austrian National Tourist Office	<a href="http://www.austria.info">www.austria.info</a>
	Statistics Austria	<a href="http://www.statistik.at">www.statistik.at</a>
	Austrian Bank for Tourism Development	<a href="http://www.oeht.at">www.oeht.at</a>
Belgium	Tourism Studies	<a href="http://www.studien.at">www.studien.at</a>
	Statistics Belgium	<a href="http://www.statbel.fgov.be">www.statbel.fgov.be</a>
	Flemish Department of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.vlaanderen.be/internationaal">www.vlaanderen.be/internationaal</a>
	Flanders Tourist Office	<a href="http://www.visitflanders.com">www.visitflanders.com</a>
	Walloon Commissariat General au Tourisme	<a href="http://cgt.tourismewallonie.be">http://cgt.tourismewallonie.be</a>
Canada	Walloon Tourist Office	<a href="http://www.tourismewallonie.be">www.tourismewallonie.be</a>
	Wallonia Brussels Tourism	<a href="http://www.opt.be">www.opt.be</a>
	Federal Ministry of Industry	<a href="http://www.ic.gc.ca">www.ic.gc.ca</a>
	Canadian Tourism Commission (corporate website)	<a href="http://www.canadatourism.com">www.canadatourism.com</a>
	Canadian Tourism Commission (public website)	<a href="http://www.canada.travel">www.canada.travel</a>
Chile	Statistics Canada	<a href="http://www.statcan.gc.ca">www.statcan.gc.ca</a>
	Ministry of Economy, Development and Tourism	<a href="http://www.economia.cl">www.economia.cl</a>
	Chile National Tourist Office	<a href="http://www.sernatur.cl">www.sernatur.cl</a>
	National Statistics Institute	<a href="http://www.ine.cl">www.ine.cl</a>
	Domestic Tourism Promotion	<a href="http://www.chileestuyo.cl">www.chileestuyo.cl</a>
Czech Republic	Internet Tourism Promotion	<a href="http://www.chile.travel">www.chile.travel</a>
	Ministry for Regional Development	<a href="http://www.mmr.cz">www.mmr.cz</a>
	Czech National Tourist Office	<a href="http://www.czechtourism.com">www.czechtourism.com</a>
Denmark	Czech Statistical Office	<a href="http://www.czso.cz">www.czso.cz</a>
	Ministry of Business and Growth	<a href="http://www.oem.dk">www.oem.dk</a>
	Denmark National Tourist Office	<a href="http://www.visitdenmark.com">www.visitdenmark.com</a>
Estonia	Statistics Denmark	<a href="http://www.dst.dk">www.dst.dk</a>
	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications	<a href="http://www.mkm.ee">www.mkm.ee</a>
	Estonia National Tourist Office	<a href="http://www.visitestonia.com">www.visitestonia.com</a>
	Estonian Rural Tourism	<a href="http://www.maaturism.ee">www.maaturism.ee</a>
Finland	Statistics Estonia	<a href="http://www.stat.ee">www.stat.ee</a>
	Ministry of Employment and the Economy	<a href="http://www.tem.fi">www.tem.fi</a>
	Finnish Tourist Board	<a href="http://www.mek.fi">www.mek.fi</a>
	Finland National Tourist Office	<a href="http://www.visitfinland.com">www.visitfinland.com</a>
	Statistics Finland	<a href="http://www.stat.fi">www.stat.fi</a>

OECD MEMBER COUNTRIES	
France	Ministry of Economy, Finance and Industry . . . . . <a href="http://www.minefe.gouv.fr">www.minefe.gouv.fr</a>
	Atout France, French Tourism Development Agency . . . . . <a href="http://www.atout-france.fr">www.atout-france.fr</a>
	France National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.franceguide.com">www.franceguide.com</a>
	State Tourism Operator . . . . . <a href="http://www.rendezvousfrance.com">www.rendezvousfrance.com</a>
	National Institute of Statistics and Economic Studies . . . . . <a href="http://www.insee.fr">www.insee.fr</a>
Germany	Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology . . . . . <a href="http://www.bmwi.de">www.bmwi.de</a>
	Germany National Tourist Board . . . . . <a href="http://www.germany.travel">www.germany.travel</a>
	German Travel Association . . . . . <a href="http://www.driv.de">www.driv.de</a>
	Federal Statistical Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.destatis.de">www.destatis.de</a>
Greece	Ministry of Culture and Tourism . . . . . <a href="http://www.culture.gr">www.culture.gr</a>
	Organisation of Tourism Education and Training . . . . . <a href="http://www.otek.edu.gr">www.otek.edu.gr</a>
	Tourism Development Company . . . . . <a href="http://www.tourism-development.gr">www.tourism-development.gr</a>
	Greece National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.gnto.gr">www.gnto.gr</a>
Hungary	General Secretariat of the National Statistical Service of Greece . . . . . <a href="http://www.statistics.gr">www.statistics.gr</a>
	Ministry for National Economy . . . . . <a href="http://www.kormany.hu/en/">www.kormany.hu/en/</a>
	Hungary National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.hungary.com">www.hungary.com</a>
Iceland	Hungarian Central Statistical Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.ksh.hu">www.ksh.hu</a>
	Ministry of Industry, Energy and Tourism . . . . . <a href="http://www.idnadarraduneyti.is">www.idnadarraduneyti.is</a>
Ireland	Iceland National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.visiticeland.com">www.visiticeland.com</a>
	Statistics Iceland . . . . . <a href="http://www.statice.is">www.statice.is</a>
Israel	Department of Arts, Sport and Tourism . . . . . <a href="http://www.dast.gov.ie">www.dast.gov.ie</a>
	Irish Tourist Industry Confederation . . . . . <a href="http://www.itic.ie">www.itic.ie</a>
	National Tourism Development Authority . . . . . <a href="http://www.failteireland.ie">www.failteireland.ie</a>
	Ireland National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.tourismireland.com">www.tourismireland.com</a>
Italy	Central Statistics Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.cso.ie">www.cso.ie</a>
	Ministry of Tourism . . . . . <a href="http://www.tourism.gov.il">www.tourism.gov.il</a>
	Israel National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.goisrael.com">www.goisrael.com</a>
Japan	Central Bureau of Statistics . . . . . <a href="http://www.cbs.gov.il">www.cbs.gov.il</a>
	Presidency of the Council of Ministers . . . . . <a href="http://www.governo.it">www.governo.it</a>
Korea	Italy National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.enit.it">www.enit.it</a>
	National Institute of Statistics . . . . . <a href="http://www.istat.it">www.istat.it</a>
	Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism . . . . . <a href="http://www.mlit.go.jp">www.mlit.go.jp</a>
Luxembourg	Japan National Tourism Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.jnto.go.jp">www.jnto.go.jp</a>
	Statistics Bureau and Statistical Research and Training Institute . . . . . <a href="http://www.stat.go.jp">www.stat.go.jp</a>
	Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism . . . . . <a href="http://www.mcst.go.kr">www.mcst.go.kr</a>
Mexico	Korea National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://english.visitkorea.or.kr">http://english.visitkorea.or.kr</a>
	Korea National Statistical Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.kostat.go.kr">www.kostat.go.kr</a>
	K-MICE information system . . . . . <a href="http://k-mice.visitkorea.or.kr">http://k-mice.visitkorea.or.kr</a>
	Ministry for the Middle Classes, Tourism and Housing . . . . . <a href="http://www.mdt.public.lu">www.mdt.public.lu</a>
Netherlands	Luxembourg National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.ont.lu">www.ont.lu</a>
	Luxembourg Statistics Portal . . . . . <a href="http://www.statistiques.public.lu">www.statistiques.public.lu</a>
	Ministry of Tourism . . . . . <a href="http://www.sectur.gob.mx">www.sectur.gob.mx</a>
New Zealand	Mexico National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.visitmexico.com">www.visitmexico.com</a>
	National System of Statistical and Geographical Information . . . . . <a href="http://www.inegi.org.mx">www.inegi.org.mx</a>
	Rutas de Mexico . . . . . <a href="http://rutasdemexico.visitmexico.com">http://rutasdemexico.visitmexico.com</a>
	Pueblos Magicos . . . . . <a href="http://visitmexico.com/pueblosmagicos">http://visitmexico.com/pueblosmagicos</a>
Norway	Mexican Tourism Board . . . . . <a href="http://www.cptm.com.mx">www.cptm.com.mx</a>
	Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture and Innovation . . . . . <a href="http://www.government.nl">www.government.nl</a>
	Holland Art Cities . . . . . <a href="http://www.hollandartcities.com">www.hollandartcities.com</a>
Poland	Netherlands National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.holland.com">www.holland.com</a>
	Statistics Netherlands . . . . . <a href="http://www.cbs.nl">www.cbs.nl</a>
	Ministry of Economic Development . . . . . <a href="http://www.med.govt.nz">www.med.govt.nz</a>
New Zealand	Tourism Strategy Group . . . . . <a href="http://www.tourism.govt.nz">www.tourism.govt.nz</a>
	Tourism New Zealand . . . . . <a href="http://www.newzealand.com">www.newzealand.com</a>
	Statistics New Zealand . . . . . <a href="http://www.stats.govt.nz">www.stats.govt.nz</a>
Norway	Ministry of Trade and Industry . . . . . <a href="http://www.regjeringen.no">www.regjeringen.no</a>
	Norway National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.visitnorway.com">www.visitnorway.com</a>
Poland	Statistic Norway . . . . . <a href="http://www.ssb.no">www.ssb.no</a>
	Ministry of Sport and Tourism . . . . . <a href="http://www.msport.gov.pl">www.msport.gov.pl</a>
	Institute of Tourism . . . . . <a href="http://www.intur.com.pl">www.intur.com.pl</a>
Poland	Poland National Tourist Office . . . . . <a href="http://www.poland.travel/en">www.poland.travel/en</a>
	Central Statistical Office of Poland . . . . . <a href="http://www.stat.gov.pl">www.stat.gov.pl</a>

OECD MEMBER COUNTRIES	
Portugal	Ministry of Economy and Employment ..... <a href="http://www.portugal.gov.pt">www.portugal.gov.pt</a> Turismo De Portugal ..... <a href="http://www.turismodeportugal.pt">www.turismodeportugal.pt</a> Portugal National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.visitportugal.com">www.visitportugal.com</a> Statistics Portugal ..... <a href="http://www.ine.pt">www.ine.pt</a>
Slovak Republic	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development ..... <a href="http://www.mindop.sk">www.mindop.sk</a> Slovak Tourist Board ..... <a href="http://www.slovakia.travel">www.slovakia.travel</a> Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic ..... <a href="http://www.statistics.sk">www.statistics.sk</a>
Slovenia	Ministry of Economic Development and Technology ..... <a href="http://www.mg.gov.si">www.mg.gov.si</a> Bank of Tourism Potentials ..... <a href="http://www.btps.si">www.btps.si</a> Tourist Association of Slovenia ..... <a href="http://www.turistica-zveza.si">www.turistica-zveza.si</a> Slovenia National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.slovenia.info">www.slovenia.info</a> Statistical Office ..... <a href="http://www.stat.si">www.stat.si</a>
Spain	Ministry for Industry, Tourism and Trade ..... <a href="http://www.mityc.es">www.mityc.es</a> Turismo 2020 ..... <a href="http://www.turismo2020.es">www.turismo2020.es</a> Spain National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.spain.info">www.spain.info</a> National Institute of Statistics ..... <a href="http://www.ine.es">www.ine.es</a>
Sweden	Ministry of Enterprise, Energy and Communications ..... <a href="http://www.sweden.gov.se">www.sweden.gov.se</a> Agency for Economic and Regional Growth ..... <a href="http://www.tillvaxtverket.se">www.tillvaxtverket.se</a> Sweden National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.visitsweden.com">www.visitsweden.com</a> Statistics Sweden ..... <a href="http://www.scb.se">www.scb.se</a>
Switzerland	State Secretariat for Economic Affairs ..... <a href="http://www.seco.admin.ch">www.seco.admin.ch</a> Switzerland National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.myswitzerland.com">www.myswitzerland.com</a> Swiss Statistics ..... <a href="http://www.bfs.admin.ch">www.bfs.admin.ch</a>
Turkey	Ministry of Culture and Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.kultur.gov.tr">www.kultur.gov.tr</a> Turkey National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.tourismturkey.org">www.tourismturkey.org</a> Turkish Statistical Institute ..... <a href="http://www.turkstat.gov.tr">www.turkstat.gov.tr</a> Turkey Tourism Portal ..... <a href="http://www.goturkey.com">www.goturkey.com</a>
United Kingdom	Department for Culture, Media and Sport ..... <a href="http://www.culture.gov.uk">www.culture.gov.uk</a> National Tourist Office for Britain ..... <a href="http://www.visitbritain.com">www.visitbritain.com</a> National Tourist Office for Northern Ireland ..... <a href="http://www.discovernorthernireland.com">www.discovernorthernireland.com</a> Office for National Statistics ..... <a href="http://www.ons.gov.uk">http://www.ons.gov.uk</a>
United States	Department of Commerce ..... <a href="http://www.commerce.gov">www.commerce.gov</a> Office of Travel and Tourism Industries ..... <a href="http://www.tinet.ita.doc.gov">www.tinet.ita.doc.gov</a> United States National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.discoveramerica.com">www.discoveramerica.com</a> Bureau of Economic Analysis ..... <a href="http://www.bea.gov">www.bea.gov</a>
NON-MEMBER ECONOMIES	
Albania	Ministry of Tourism, Culture, Youth and Sports ..... <a href="http://www.mtkrs.gov.al">www.mtkrs.gov.al</a> National Tourism Agency ..... <a href="http://www.akt.gov.al">www.akt.gov.al</a>
Argentina	Ministry of Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.turismo.gov.ar">www.turismo.gov.ar</a> Undersecretary for Tourism Development ..... <a href="http://www.desarrolloturistico.gob.ar">www.desarrolloturistico.gob.ar</a>
Brazil	Ministry of Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.turismo.gov.br">www.turismo.gov.br</a> Brazil National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.embratur.gov.br">www.embratur.gov.br</a> Network for Tourism Professionals ..... <a href="http://www.brasilnetwork.tur.br">www.brasilnetwork.tur.br</a> Institute for Statistics and Geography ..... <a href="http://www.ibge.gov.br">www.ibge.gov.br</a>
Bulgaria	Ministry of Economy, Energy and Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.mi.government.bg/bg">www.mi.government.bg/bg</a> Official Tourism Portal ..... <a href="http://www.bulgariatravel.org">www.bulgariatravel.org</a>
Croatia	Ministry of Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.mint.hr">www.mint.hr</a> Croatian National Tourist Board ..... <a href="http://www.croatia.hr">www.croatia.hr</a> Association of Croatian Travel Agencies ..... <a href="http://www.croatia-travel.org">www.croatia-travel.org</a> Union of Croatian Independent Travel Agents ..... <a href="http://www.unpah.hr">www.unpah.hr</a> Institute for Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.iztg.hr">www.iztg.hr</a>
Cyprus	Cyprus Tourism Organisation ..... <a href="http://www.visitcyprus.com">www.visitcyprus.com</a>
Egypt	Ministry of Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.sis.gov.eg">www.sis.gov.eg</a> Egypt National Tourism Office ..... <a href="http://www.egypt.travel">www.egypt.travel</a> Central Agency for Public Mobilisation and Statistics ..... <a href="http://www.capmas.gov.eg">www.capmas.gov.eg</a>
Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	Ministry of Economy ..... <a href="http://www.economy.gov.mk">www.economy.gov.mk</a> Macedonian National Tourism Portal ..... <a href="http://www.exploringmacedonia.com">www.exploringmacedonia.com</a>

NON-MEMBER ECONOMIES	
India	Ministry of Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.tourism.gov.in">www.tourism.gov.in</a>
	India National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.incredibleindia.org">www.incredibleindia.org</a>
	Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation ..... <a href="http://www.mospi.nic.in">www.mospi.nic.in</a>
Indonesia	Ministry of Tourism and Creative Economy ..... <a href="http://www.parekraf.go.id">www.parekraf.go.id</a>
	Indonesia National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.indonesia.travel">www.indonesia.travel</a>
	Statistics Indonesia ..... <a href="http://www.bps.go.id">www.bps.go.id</a>
Latvia	Ministry of Economics ..... <a href="http://www.em.gov.lv">www.em.gov.lv</a>
	Official tourism website ..... <a href="http://www.latvia.travel">www.latvia.travel</a>
	Latvian Tourism Development Agency ..... <a href="http://www.tava.gov.lv">www.tava.gov.lv</a>
	Central Statistics Bureau ..... <a href="http://www.csb.gov.lv">www.csb.gov.lv</a>
Lithuania	State Department of Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.tourism.lt">www.tourism.lt</a>
Malta	Ministry for Tourism, Culture and the Environment ..... <a href="https://opm.gov.mt/mtce">https://opm.gov.mt/mtce</a>
	Tourism and Sustainable Development Unit ..... <a href="http://www.tourism.gov.mt">www.tourism.gov.mt</a>
	Malta Tourism Authority ..... <a href="http://www.mta.com.mt">www.mta.com.mt</a>
Montenegro	Ministry of Sustainable Development and Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.mrt.gov.me/en/ministry">www.mrt.gov.me/en/ministry</a>
Romania	Ministry of Regional Development and Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.mdrtr.ro">www.mdrtr.ro</a>
	Romania National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.romaniatourism.com">www.romaniatourism.com</a>
	National Institute of Statistics ..... <a href="http://www.insse.ro">www.insse.ro</a>
Serbia	Ministry of Economy and Regional Development, Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.turizam.merr.gov.rs">www.turizam.merr.gov.rs</a>
	National Tourism Organisation ..... <a href="http://www.serbia.travel">www.serbia.travel</a>
	National Statistical Office ..... <a href="http://www.stat.gov.rs">www.stat.gov.rs</a>
South Africa	Department of Tourism ..... <a href="http://www.tourism.gov.za">www.tourism.gov.za</a>
	Tourism Business Council of South Africa ..... <a href="http://www.tbcsa.travel">www.tbcsa.travel</a>
	South Africa National Tourist Office ..... <a href="http://www.southafrica.net">www.southafrica.net</a>
	Statistics South Africa ..... <a href="http://www.statssa.gov.za">www.statssa.gov.za</a>



**From:**  
**OECD Tourism Trends and Policies 2012**

**Access the complete publication at:**

<https://doi.org/10.1787/tour-2012-en>

**Please cite this chapter as:**

OECD (2012), "National Tourism Administrations and Related Websites", in *OECD Tourism Trends and Policies 2012*, OECD Publishing, Paris.

DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1787/tour-2012-59-en>

This work is published under the responsibility of the Secretary-General of the OECD. The opinions expressed and arguments employed herein do not necessarily reflect the official views of OECD member countries.

This document and any map included herein are without prejudice to the status of or sovereignty over any territory, to the delimitation of international frontiers and boundaries and to the name of any territory, city or area.

You can copy, download or print OECD content for your own use, and you can include excerpts from OECD publications, databases and multimedia products in your own documents, presentations, blogs, websites and teaching materials, provided that suitable acknowledgment of OECD as source and copyright owner is given. All requests for public or commercial use and translation rights should be submitted to [rights@oecd.org](mailto:rights@oecd.org). Requests for permission to photocopy portions of this material for public or commercial use shall be addressed directly to the Copyright Clearance Center (CCC) at [info@copyright.com](mailto:info@copyright.com) or the Centre français d'exploitation du droit de copie (CFC) at [contact@cfcopies.com](mailto:contact@cfcopies.com).